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Due Date
COE Licensee Grant Solicitation Proposals for FY 2008-2009 for licensees or sub-licensees of university developed technology are due in the COEP office on or before Monday March 10, 2008 at 5pm (Mountain Time). 
Please submit your COE Licensee Grant proposal electronically ONLY.   Please complete this proposal Cover form and associated forms AND provide a complete business plan (using your preferred format) and return all documents IN PDF FORMAT ONLY to Sharon Cox via email (scox@utah.gov) (the signature page ONLY can be either included in the PDF or faxed separately to Sharon’s attention at 801-538-8888).  The proposal and business plan must be received by the Centers of Excellence Office on or before Monday March 10, 2008 at 5pm (Mountain Time)).  Any questions on submissions may be directed to Sharon Cox (scox@utah.gov) or by phone at 801-538-8770.
Centers of Excellence Program 2008-09 Licensee Grant Proposal
Cover Page  (IMPORTANT!) 

  
· Date submitted

· Proposing Company Name

· Proposing Company Tax ID#

· Type of entity (i.e. LLC, S-corporation, C-corporation) and State of incorporation
· Key Company contact(s) (usually CEO and/or founder(s))

· Full Mailing Address, Telephone Number, Fax Number of contact

· Email Address of company contact(s) (more than one is strongly preferred)

· Name of the university team that is the origin of the licensed/sub-licensed technology (University Team Name)

· Principal Investigator (P.I.) of the original University Team
· Department and College of the original P.I.

· Full Mailing Address, Telephone Number, Fax Number of P.I. 

· Email Address of P.I.

· Amount of Request (total) for 2007-08
· Do you intend to contract a portion of the COE grant to the University team?  If so, amount of request for university
· Desired # of Years of Centers support for the Licensee Grant (maximum of 2)

· Amount of anticipated request for 2008-09 
· Desired 2 year total (
· 1 paragraph summary of business strategy for the technology
· Signatures (Authorized Company Official(s))

Include the Following Items in your proposal Package.  Items 1-2 are included in the 25 page limit.  Cover Page, Table of Contents and Appendices are not included in the limit.  All proposals are to be in either Microsoft Word format, RTF format or PDF format.  Please include the Executive Summary in the main document AND also submit the executive summary as a SEPARATE document. 
1. Executive Summary

2. Proposal including Business Plan 

Appendices

These do not count towards page total of the Proposal. 

A. Required:  Letter(s) of support from the university PI and/or TCO and/or Direct Licensee (in case of Sub-license)

B. Required:  If completed, copy of key Licensing Terms of Direct License and of sub-license (if applicable and completed).  If licenses are not completed, letters of support as above are required.

C. Required:  Notarized letter of authorization for access to tax records

D. Budget Narrative Support documents

E. Required if applicable:  Detailed description of the University Team plan for the COE funds, if the Licensee has requested funds to be contracted back to the University Team. 

F. Required if Applicable:  Appropriate matching funds form for the University, if the Licensee has requested funds to be contracted back to the University Team. 

G. Optional:  Other Letters of Support from customers and partners, indications of market success etc. (limit 5 pages total)
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Outline of Proposal to the Centers of Excellence Program for a Licensee Grant

1 Executive Summary

Executive Summary (1-3 pages)
The executive summary will be used as a review document.  It should be well written in laymen's terms and should cover all aspects of the proposing Company Business Plan.  Remember that the Centers of Excellence Program is an Economic Development program and that one key measure of its success over the long term is job creation in Utah.  Your proposal should highlight ways in which this grant will assist the proposing Company in transitioning the supported Center technology into industry to help create great jobs for Utah citizens.  Please emphasize the path to market for these technologies so that our Advisory Council can readily understand the market viability of the technology.
Please make sure to include the name of the Center that generated the licensed technology and include a brief summary of the Center’s performance.  

Other elements appropriate in the Executive Summary include:   technology description, problem that the technology solves, possible market applications, competitive position, team backgrounds, Utah economy applicability, job creation estimation, funding sought and use of funds, IP position, and matching funding sources.  Remember that firms which have already received venture capital funding from an institutional investor are NOT eligible for COE funding.  COE funding is intended to complement founder investment, friends and family investment and angel investment.  See the policies and guidelines document for  more details.
PLEASE INVEST IN AN EXCELLENT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY!  Generally if the COE reviewers cannot “catch the vision” of your proposal in the executive summary, the proposal will not be successful.
2 Background of the University Developed Technology
(2 pages max)

2.1 Technology Definition

Describe the technology innovations, inventions and breakthroughs the company intends to license, or already has licensed, from a Utah college or university.
2.2 Application of the Technology
application How could this technology make a dramatic impact on in the market place by serving as either a disruptive or sustaining innovation within one or more markets.  Review important features (uniqueness) and user benefits of the technology.
2.3 Technology Rights

Identify trademarks, patents, and trade secrets associated with the technology and specify who owns or controls the rights to the intellectual property.   What rights to the technology has the company secured or intends to secure?  Also are there any restrictions on the use/licensing of intellectual property due to option agreements, sponsored research contracts or IP conflict issues?  Are there multiple market segments in which the intellectual property is available for license, if so please describe.  Please highlight any updates or changes for the Council.

This is a crucial section and must accurately and completely reflect the current state of intellectual property rights for the Center.   See also Section 5.8 “Technology Transfer”
Include a summary of any previous attempts to commercialize the technology and/or any other key licensees or spinouts related to this technology and describe any relationships between them.

2.4 University Team History and Status

Briefly summarize the history of the university team, the key faculty members and graduate students involved in the invention of the technology, as well as the current status of the team.  
2.5 Need to Contract Back with University
If the Licensee is interested in having some of the COE funds contracted to the University, please state the amount of money briefly summarize the history of the university team, the key faculty members and graduate students involved in the invention of the technology, as well as the current status of the team.  
3 Key Personnel (Company and University) (2 pages max)
3.1 Background of Key Personnel

Give very brief backgrounds of key company individuals and their background and experience relevant to taking this technology to market.   What are their past successes and achievements?  Have they worked together as a team before?

This section should include key company personnel as well as key university personnel – including relevant faculty and grad students, as well as describe proposed relationships between the company and university. 

3.2 Responsibilities of Key Personnel

Identify the role each key person will play and why it is important.

3.3 Organizational Structure

Provide an organizational chart for the initial organizational structure of the company or team.

3.4 Additional Personnel Needed

Identify immediate personnel needs (if any) for accomplishing the company Objectives.

4 Summary of Business Plan (14 -16 pages maximum depending upon length of executive summary) 
The Business Plan may be in any format that is desired, but must include the following content.  A proposing company should tailor the details to their current status (startup vs. existing company).   The Wayne Brown Institute also has suggested business plan contents at http://www.venturecapital.org/images/BizPlanningGuidelines.pdf
4.1 Company Overview 

This includes a description of the company formation, founders, background and vision of the company and vision of the licensed technology and its role in the company.
4.2 Definition of products or services based on the licensed technology.  

This should be a realistic assessment of products and services that are desired by customers and should include examples from customers or partners who have indicated that they WANT these products or services.  
4.3 Marketing Strategy 
A key element of the marketing strategy includes a description of the range of markets to which the licensed technology can be applied as well as the specific market or markets that you intend to penetrate first. 
You should also be clear about whether the licensed technology is a Sustaining or Disruptive innovation.
  Describe if this is a new competitor/substitute in an existing marketplace or an innovation that could create a substantially new market.  If it is a disruptive technology, indicate the entrenched competitors who will be disrupted by this.  If it is a sustaining innovation, indicate the most likely players who will be interested in obtaining this technology.  Are there other “big friends” who will value your technology and be willing to champion it in the marketplace?

4.3.1 Market Analysis

A complete market analysis is a key to any credible business.  Some elements of a good market analysis include:  the estimated market size, anticipated growth and anticipated competition in your key market(s).  If there are key barriers to entry, or alternatively “big friends” in your target market(s), please describe. 

4.3.2 Elements of the Go To Market Strategy

· How to you propose that this technology could move out of the lab and into the market place(s) indicated.  

· What are the key actions, partnerships and milestones that would have to be completed in order to successfully launch the product(s) into the markets highlighted?

· Do you have a business team in place or industry partnerships that could readily and SUCCESSFULLY take this technology to market?  Once COE funding is complete, is this an opportunity that can be funded by the investor community (angels/venture capital firms), through corporate investment partners, bootstrapped or through other sources such as SBIR/STTR. 
4.3.3 Competitive Analysis

Please include an analysis of competitors and substitutes in the marketplace for the target product.
4.4 Management 

Any additional information about the management team that has not already been included in the Key Personnel section
4.5 Financial Summary

A good financial model or financial summary showing how the business finances will progress, including any projected need for additional financing such as investor financing, should be included.  If the proposal is for an existing business, include the financial model of units, pricing, projected sales etc for the new product/product line to be based on the technology.
4.6 Economic Impact - Vision 5-10 years
What impact do you expect your technology to have on Utah's economy? Imagine the size and success potential of the company 5-10 years out.  Please estimate the number of employees the company may be expected to employ in Utah.  
5 Specific plan for use of Centers of Excellence Funds + Matching Funds (2 pages max)
5.1 Objectives

Describe at a high level the objectives of the plan for which you will use the COE funds + matching funds.  Estimate the time to product (in months or years) and identify any barriers to commercialization that have been identified this year.  If 2 years is not sufficient to achieve product status (such as in some markets requiring regulatory approvals), clearly identify how far along you will be after the end of a maximum of 2 years as a Center of Excellence grant recipient, and how much additional time/effort at that point would likely be required to get to product status. 

5.2 Proposed Plan Goals and Schedule for the 2008-09 COE Program Year and the follow-on year (if applicable)
State your major measurable Plan milestones and provide a realistic schedule for their accomplishment.  Please also provide a tabular, graphical or bullet form version of the schedule.
5.3 Anticipated Results

What do you expect to happen as a result of the COE grant?  Why is this important? What contingency plans exist if there are insurmountable barriers or if market feedback indicates the technical approach should be modified?  Are you comfortable with market-based adaptation of technical plans?
5.4 Impact of COEP support

What impact, will COEP support have on your Plan and company and why are these funds important?  What technical work required for commercial viability can you NOT do with currently available funds.
5.5 Details of intent to contract COE funds back to the University Team
If you intend to have COE funds contracted back to the University Team, please provide details in the Appendix of the university plan program.  Contact Sharon Cox at scox@utah.gov or 538-8770 for the appropriate matching funds forms for the university team.  
6 Budget Narrative (2 pages max) (must be in separate section, beginning on separate page)
6.1 Funds to Date invested in the technology
Outline total research and development funds spent to date on the technology development at the university and the general source of the funds (such as “NIH grants).
6.2 BUDGET and MATCHING FUNDS DECLARATION
BUDGET - EXPECTED USE OF FUNDS:   
Personnel





$  

Equipment





$  
General Expenses




$  
Marketing Expenses




$
Subcontracts





$
         TOTAL





$ 

MATCHING FUNDS – EXPECTED SOURCE OF MATCHING FUNDS  

Note that disbursement of grant funds cannot be made until proof of receipt of matching funds has been provided to the State.  This summarizes the expected or actual source of eligible matching funds.  

Founders – Cash Investment (not loans, nor “in kind”)$  

Revenue from Operations*



$ 

Investor Investment**




$ 

Other Source of Funds*** 



$
         TOTAL





$ 

*Please attach list of Sources of revenue such as Federal Contracts, SBIR contracts, other Government contracts, general revenue, commercial contracts. 

** Please remember that investments from venture capital investors (“institutional investors”) preclude a team from being eligible for COE funding.  Please attach a list indicating if investors are a) Accredited individual investors b) founders/employees or c) Non-accredited individual investors.  The State reserves the right to declare ineligible matching funds from non-accredited individual investors.

***Please describe any other source of funds.  The State reserves the right to declare ineligible matching funds from other sources
In the appendix, provide support for matching funds availability such as a letter of commitment from investors, copy of financial statements from founder, summary of contracts etc.  Existing companies should include relevant financial data such as P&L, Balance Sheet etc, particularly if matching funding will come from internal funds.  All data should be marked as Business Confidential so that it can be treated appropriately.

7 Appendices

These do not count towards page total of the Proposal. 
A. Required:  Letter(s) of support from the university PI and/or TCO and/or Direct Licensee (in case of Sub-license)

B. Required:  If completed, copy of key Licensing Terms of Direct License and of sub-license (if applicable and completed).  If licenses are not completed, letters of support as above are required.

C. Required:  Notarized letter of authorization for access to tax records

D. Budget Narrative Support documents

E. Required if applicable:  Detailed description of the University Team plan for the COE funds, if the Licensee has requested funds to be contracted back to the University Team. 

F. Required if Applicable:  Appropriate matching funds form for the University, if the Licensee has requested funds to be contracted back to the University Team.

G. Optional:  Other Letters of Support from customers and partners, indications of market success etc. (limit 5 pages total)

� See Clayton Christensen’s work on the Innovator’s Dilemma and his subsequent works for more on this distinction.  Visit http://www.claytonchristensen.com/publications.html.





10/31/13
Center of Excellence New Center Proposal – Business Confidential
12/12
<<<Insert Name of Company and contact name Here >>> 
COE 08-09 Licensee Proposal Template FINAL.doc

[image: image1.jpg]